(14) WRAWBY PARISH COUNCIL

The Minutes of the Remote Meeting of Wrawby Parish Council held Tuesday 26th January 2021.

PRESENT: Messrs I R Smith, W T Richardson, Mrs K Rothery, M Hebblewhite, M Reddish and Mrs P Bosanquet.

Also taking part was North Lincs Cllr Nigel Sherwood

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE - There were no apologies for absence received

<u>**DECLARATION OF INTEREST**</u> - The Clerk advised councillors that as no planning and notes have been circulated, the Declaration of Interests would be advised when the Notes, Agenda were submitted to councillors before the next meeting.

MINUTES: - The Minutes of the Meeting held in the Village Hall car park on 7th August 2020, having been circulated, were approved for adoption.

MATTERS ARISING: - None

CORRESPONDENCE: -

- (a) An email had been received from David Midwinter re Dog Fouling in the village, particularly on the Wrawby Brigg footpath at the end of Highfield Avenue. He has asked if signage can be put in place the Clerk will advise NLC Public Right of Way Officer of the problem and the request.

 By coincidence, Colin Day has requested that the Public Footpath signs on this walk be replaced as the existing ones have become damaged and accordingly walkers are trespassing on his land by not sticking to the footpath.
- (b) An email has been received from a resident bringing to Council's attention, the 'quagmire' state of the land between the village play area and the path to Melton Road. The Chairman has mentioned this before at previous meetings. N Lincs Cllr Nigel Sherwood advised council that a site visit had been undertaken and costings are now being sought. Council will be advised and the Chairman once again advised that Wrawby P C. will look at contributing to the overall cost if necessary.
- © An email has been received from a resident once again advising that drivers are Regularly speeding through the village and ignoring the 30 mph restriction, Particularly on Melton Road. The Chairman advised that as 'Your speed' signs And regular Police Speed checks are in place, there was little more that council Could do. N L Cllr Nigel Sherwood advised that another Wrawby resident had Told him that he thought the speed limit on the road entering the village from Barnetby was too low. It was generally felt that the main problem is that the Limit suddenly changes from the National 60 mph limit down to the village 30 mph limit.

(d)An email has been received from a resident once again advising broadband Speeds in Wrawby were poor. The Council is aware of the problem and Kcom, a Hull based broadband provider, is shortly to be making a presentation. Wrawby Parish Council will be advised of details. **LATER** Nigel Sherwood has advised that the virtual meeting is at 6.30pm on February 2nd. The resident has been advised and hopefully the results will be to hand shortly.

DONATION REQUESTS -

The Clerk advised that some months ago a request for assistance had been received from a charity called Lincs Lowland Search and Rescue who assist the emergency services with searches for lost people. Council resolved not to make a donation

VILLAGE HALL

The Clerk advised that the Village Hall remained closed and there was therefore little to report. He advised that the 'street lighting' in the car park has now been replaced with standard LED equipment.

PRECEPT

The Clerk's budget calculations had been circulated to councillors prior to the meeting. After general discussion it was decided that substantial expenditure on the path and new signage above may be required, so an unchanged precept of £12000 was agreed. The Clerk will advise.

NORTH LINCS COUNCILLORS

Cllr Nigel Sherwood advised that various North Lincs Departments were operating as best they could in the present unprecedented circumstances. The Planning Committee, of which he is Chairman has been operating on reduced numbers but was now reverting to full complement.

He referred further to the above comments re dog waste and once again described the difficulties the Community Wardens had in identifying the minority of dog owners who allow their dogs to be mirch the area. For that reason, consideration is being given to asking dog owners to provide evidence (carrying 'poo' bags etc.) that they will 'pick up' if needed.

MATTERS FOR FURTHER DISCUSSION

None

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The date of the next meeting was set for Tuesday 2nd March @ 7.30pm.

The Chairman closed the meeting @ 8.20 pm